Bhanumurali A. T (VD)

e

From: Vinayagamoorthi <info@sandhyasaran.com>

Sent: 13 November 2024 12:05

To: Bhanumurali A. T (VD); 'Sales Sandhya Saran Polymers'
Cc: Suresh S R; Murugan - Purchase

Subject: RE: Quotation required for POM RM

Dear Sir

Thanks for your enquiry and please note the following offer.

1. DURACON M 90 NATURAL ---Rs. 179/ kg
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Other terms & conditions are remain unchanged.
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Please release PO to proceed. ro.ay bg&

Thanking you and with regards, cal

S.Vinayagamoorthy, -
Director. /@ ' y
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SANDHYA AR AN v
POLYNULES

people who serve customers better

Sandhya Saran Polynules Pyt Ltd,
Office : # 45, Ponamalle Road, Ekkatuthangal, Chennai - 600 032, INDIA
Telephone : 044 - 2225 4247/ 2225 3553 | Mobile : (91) 99625 35537 / 94440 35537

Email - sym@sandhyasaran.com | Web: www.sandhyasaran.com

From: Bhanumurali A. T (VD) [mailto:bhanumurali.a@mayaappliances.com]
Sent: 13 November 2024 11:58 AM

To: info@sandhyasaran.com; Sales Sandhya Saran Polymers
Cc: Suresh S R; Murugan - Purchase
Subject: Quotation required for POM RM

Dear sir,

Please send us the following POM Raw material quotation;



